Sheinberﬂ, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 1:56 PM

To: BerdJ; Karen E; Musick, Vessqlinf st rairanucr o U e G —
Whltehead Nora Fetrpern erhelle _Rurton.

Subiy .~ _ _ 1

From Walsh, Kath T —
Sent: Monday, A “:Igust'l[ T024 T528" PM ic 05: J0) Eastern [1me (US & Canada)
To:

e

Subject: FW: Acquired Eﬁmm T o

We agree wit

From:

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 12:54: “QT"PMJI OC-05-0M= - aitarn Time (11S & Canada)
To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp @iy
Cc:

Subject: Acquired Entity with Two |J7PEs

Hi all,

| would like to confirm certain guidance to ensure we are making the appropriate number of HSR filings and paying
the appropnate fees
person tests Company A has one UPE UPE A. Target has two natural person UPEs, Us =
In informal interpretatie #7775 ¥ ol s - ;

to make HSR filings, however, the acqumng person need only make a smgle filingfGi- ‘F t

information that covers both acquired persons. Further, the PNO advised that anlv a single filing fea ic rea: llrnrl
Can you please confirm that, in the situation described above, (1) UPE A need only make a single HSR filin
UPE A need only pay a single filifi
Thank you,

|U]| GifuTS e Ul
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